गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (क्रेन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Department :	Botany
Academic Year : 2023-2024	

Sr. No.	Programme Code	Name of the Programme	
01.	311	M.Sc. Botany	

विभागाध्यक्ष
Head
वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग
Department of Botany
गुरु धासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय दि.वि.), बिलासपुर (कं.ग.)

Signature and Seal of the Head

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Properties of unmodified and modified biochar derived from peanut shells and its effect on soil enzymatic activities

A DESSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfilment of the degree

OF

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

By

ABHA KAUSHIK

M.Sc. 4th SEMESTER

ENROLLMENT NO- GGV/19/3055: ROLL NO- 22059101

UNDER THE SUPERCISION OF

Dr. SUDHIR KUMAR PANDEY

Associate Professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR 495009 (C.G.)

2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certified that property of "Properties of unmodified and modified blochar derived from peanut shells and its effect on soil enzymatic activities" is based on the original work done by Abha kaushik (enrollment number GGV/19/3055), Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Bilaspur and this has not previously formed on basis of award of any degree diploma associate ship and other similar senior title and it represent entire and independent work of the candidate.

Date- 12/8/24

Place - Bilaspur

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Koni, Bilaspur, (C.G.) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in a partial fulfilment of requirements of degree of master of science in Botany.

Place - Bilaspur

Date- (e/e/ey

Head of Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Koni, Bilaspur (Cara) 495009

Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany पुरु मालीदाल विश्वविद्यालय (केन्ट्रीक २००५) वर्ष १ (००) - Little Vishe, subject of

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्ज स्थापित केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Abstract

This study investigates the production of unmodified and modified biochar using peanut shell waste and comparing its properties for use as a soil amendment and effect on soil enzymatic activities. Peanut shells were pyrolyzed at 500°C using muffle furnace to produce unmodified and gypsum modified biochar. The physicochemical with syntactic properties were assist through various analytical techniques, including proximate and ultimate analysis, surface area measurement, functional group identification, and surface morphology characterization. Results indicate that gypsum modification significantly altered the biochar's properties, including its yield, chemical composition, surface characteristics, and functional groups. The modified biochar demonstrated enhanced performance as a soil amendment compared to its unmodified counterpart, with notable influences on biochemical activity, except for dehydrogenase. This research contributes to the development of improved biochar-based soil amendments and highlights the potential of agricultural waste valorisation in sustainable soil management practices.

Keywords: soil; biochar; gypsum; enzymes; peanut.

Dynamics of Extrafloral Nectar Production: A case study of *Helicteres isora* L.



Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfillment of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY



By

ANKIT KUMAR GUPTA ROLL NO: 22059102 2022-2024

Under the supervision of

Dr. S. SHWETA Assistant Professor

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR – 495009 (C.G.)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (क्रेन्नेय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्न्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) **Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)**

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "Dynamics of Extra Floral Nectar Production: A case study of Helictetres isora L." is an authentic record of work done by Ankit Kumar Gupta student of M.Sc. Botany of this Vishwavidyalaya.

Date: 12/08/24

Place: Bilaspur (C.G)

SIGNATURE OF GUIDE DR. S. SHWETA

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

SIGNATURE OF H.O.D

PROF. DEVENDRA KUMAR PATEL

विभागाध्यक्ष

Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग

वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु घालीदाल विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), बिलासपुर (छ.ग.) ে Shasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

		Page No.
List	of Figur	esi-ii
		siii
		iv
1.	Intro	oduction1-6
2.		erial and Methods7-8
	2.1	Study sites7
	2.2	Study design7
	2.3	Statistical analysis8
3.	Resu	ılts9-22
	3.1	Morphology of EFNs9
	3.2	EFN anatomy of different developmental stages11
	3.3	Nectar composition14
	3.4	Faunal diversity18
	3.5 in flo	Correlation of EFN nectar composition, faunal diversity and change ower morphology21
4 Discussion		ussion23-28
	4.1	Morphological diversity of extra floral nectaries in Helicteres isora23
	4.2	Developmental stages determine the functional attributes of EFN 24
	4.3	Faunal diversity and the adaptive role of EFN
	4.4	Physiology of nectar secretion27
	4.5	Correlation of EFNs and nectar production in flower
5.	Com	alusian
6.	Refe	rences30-3

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

ETHNOBOTANICAL STUDY OF MEDICINAL PLANTS USES IN TREATMENT OF VARIOUS DISEASES BY THE TRIBAL COMMUNITIES OF BILHA AND MASTURI BLOCK, DISTRICT BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH, INDIA

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfillment of the degree

Of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

ANNAPURNA GARHEWAL

Roll no. - 22059103

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03702

Under the supervision of

Dr. RAMESH KUMAR AHIRWAR

Assistant professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certified that "Ethnobotanical study of medicinal plants uses in treatment of various diseases by the tribal communities of Bilha and Masturi block, district Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, India" is based on the original work done by "Annapurna Garhewal" (Enrollment no.— GGV/22/03702) Deapartment of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/1008/2024

F. Temash Kumar

Assistant Professor Department of Botany Guru Ghasidast Vish Assidayalaya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Department of Botany

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Prof. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur (C.G.) विभागाध्यक्त Hoad चमस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

बुक धारपीवृत्त विकासिसाक्य (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विकासकुर (छ.प.) Guru tilracidat Vishwavdyalaya (A Control University), Sacspur (C.G.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

S. No.	Content	Page No.
1.	Introduction	1-2
2.	Review of Literature	2-3
3.	Study area	4-6
4.	Methodology	6-7
5.	Result	8-53
6.	Discussion	53-54
7.	Conclusion	54-55
8.	References	56-58

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Formul tion of a herbal toothpaste



A Dissertation Report for the Fulfillment of the Degree

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY

By

Anushka Joshi Roll No.21059105

Under the Supervision of

Prof. Narendra Kumar

Professor



Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.) (A Central University)

2022-2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Anushka Joshi, a student of M.Sc. Botany, IV semester has worked on a dissertation project entitled "Formulation of a herbal toothpaste from plant extracts and essential oils" under the supervision of Prof. Narendra Kumar, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed the basis of any degree, associateship, and any other similar title and it represents entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Signature of the Supervisor

Place: GGV Bitaspur

I forward this dissertation to controller of the examination

Head of the Department

Date: 12th August 2024

Place: UN, BILASPUR

विभागाध्यक्ष वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

बुस्र घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), बिलासपुर (छ.म.) Guru Ghacidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Contral University), Bitaspur (Q.G.)





Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

	List of Tables	06
	List of Figures	07
	Abstract	08
1.	Introduction	09
2.	Review of Literature	11
3.	Material and Methods	19
4.	Results	30
5.	Discussion	38
6.	Conclusion	39
7.	. Reference	40

Effect of gypsum modified biochar on bioavailability and enzyme activities in an arsenic contaminated soil

A DISSERTATION REPORT SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfilment of the degree

OF

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

By

ANUSHKA MOHANTY

M.Sc. 4TH SEMESTER

ENROLLMENT No- GGV/22/03703; ROLL NO-22059105

Under the supervision of

Dr. SUDHIR KUMAR PANDEY

Associate Professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR495009 (C.G)

2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2008 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that "Effect of Gypsum modified Blochar on bioavailability and enzyme activity in an arsenic contaminated soil" is based on the original work done by "Anushka Mohanty" (Enrollment No: GGV/22/03703), Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree. diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/0/24

Sudhir Kumar Pandey

Dr/Assochated@cofessor Department of Botany Gens Offictal Cast Visbon avidya aya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Koni, Bilaspur (C.G) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/8/24

Head of Department of Botany

Guru Chasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Suru Bilaspur (C.G)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

S.NO	Topic	Page No.
1	Introduction	7
2	Review of literature	8
3	Material and Methods	10
4	Result and Discussion	15
5	Conclusion	22
6	References	23

Effect of salicylic acid priming on the seed germination and seedling growth of *Corchorus olitorius* L. in salt stress

DISSERTATION REPORT

Submitted on the partial fulfilment of the degree of Master of Science in DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY



BY

Anusuha suba

M.Sc. (IV SEMESTER)

(Enrollment no:GGV/22/03704, Roll no: 22059106)

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF

Dr. Deepanker Yadav

Assistant professor

Department of Botany, GGV, Bilaspur

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, KONI,

Bilaspur-495009(C.G.)

Session 2022-2024

गरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

<u>CERTIFICATE</u>

This is to certify that the project entitled "Effect of salicylic acid priming on the seed germination and seedling growth of Corchorus olitorius L. (var. JRO 524) in salt stress" submitted to Dr. Deepanker Yadav, Assistant Professor, Department of Botany, in the partial fulfillment of degree of Master of Science in Botany is a bonafide research work carried out by Ms. Anusuha Suba, M.Sc. IV Semester GGV/22/30704, Roll no: 22059106, Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur. The content included in this report is authentic and has not been presented for any other academic qualification at this University or any other academic institution.

Date: 12/08/2024

Place: Bilaspur

(Signature and stamp)

Head of the Department of Botany

विभागाध्यक्ष Heed क्नल्पति शास्त्र विधाग Department of Botany

কুল লাগনিক্তম বিশ্বস্থানিক্রমতার (ক্রেন্স্রির বি.মি.), বিশ্বস্থান (**ভ.ম.)** But a chantles vishwevidystoya (A Certan brukreity), Phaseor (C.G.)

Signature of Guide Dr.Deepankar Yadav

Assistant Professor



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction1-3
Materials
Methods5-8
Experimental procedures
Seed germination and seedling assay5-6
Biochemical Assay6-8
Chlorophyll estimation
Proline estimation6
Malondialdehyde (MDA) Assay7-8
Results8-14
Seed germination and seedling assay8-11
Seed germination and securing assay
Germination percentage8-9
Measurement of Root length
Measurement of shoot length
Biochemical assay
Chlorophyll estimation
Chlorophyll estimation
Proline estimation12
Malondialdehyde (MDA) Assay13
Discussion13-15
Conclusion15
Conclusion
Reference

ANALYSIS OF MONETARY DYNAMICS AND MARKET EVOLUTION OF ORNAMENTAL PLANTS INDUSTRY IN ATTABIRA

Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY



By

ARUN KUMAR MISHRA GGV/22/03705, Roll No. 22059107 2022-2024

> Under the Supervision of Dr. Ashwini Kumar Dixit

> > Professor

Department of Botany, G.G.V. Bilaspur (C.G)

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
BILASPUR- 405001(C.G.)

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "Analysis of Monetary Dynamics and Market Evolution of Ornamental Plants Industry in Attabira", is an authentic work done by Arun Kumar Mishra (Enrolment No. – GGV/22/03705), student of M.Sc. Botany in the Department of Botany of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya.

Place: Bilaspur (Chhattisgarh)

Date: 12/08/2024

12:00

Signature of Supervisor

Prof. Ashwini Kumar Dixit

Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

I forward the dissertation report to the respective examiners.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/08/2024

Head of the department

Prof. Devendra Kumar Patel

Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

मुख शासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विस्तरत्य (१८७) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Brisson (८, ३३

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO.	CHAPTERS	PAGE NO.
1	Introduction	1-3
2	Review of Literature	4-8
3	Research Problem	9
4	Research Objective	9
5	Methodology	10-16
6	Survey Results and Analysis	17-24
7	Discussion	25-27
8	Conclusion	28
9	Future Trends	29
10	Reference	30-32

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Seed priming with Hydrogen Peroxide (H₂O₂) mitigates salt stress in Vigna radiata L.

A Dissertation Report

Submitted For

The Partial Fulfillment of The Degree

of

Masters of Science

in

Botany



By

Avinash Patel M.Sc. IV Semester

(Enrollment No. - GGV/19/3105, Roll No. - 22059109)

Under The Supervision of Dr. Deepanker Yadav Assistant Professor Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Koni Bilaspur-495009



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the Dissertation report entitled "Seed priming with Hydrogen Peroxide (H₂O₂) mitigates salt stress in Vigna radiata L." is an authentic record of work done by Avinash Patel student of M.Sc. IV Semester in the Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, (C.G.) This is an original report and has not been previously submitted in part or full for the award of any other degree or diploma to this or any other university.

Signature of guide

Dr. Deepanker Yadav

(Assistant Professor)

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalya, Bilaspur in partial fulfillment of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Date: 12/08/24

Place: Bilaspur (C.G.)

Prof. Devendra Kumar Patel

(HOD, Department of Botany)

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh

विभागध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

पुरु पासीदास विश्वविधालय (केप्सीय वि.वि.), विकार



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENT

S. No.	Content	Page No.
1	Introduction	1-3
2	Materials and methods	3-7
3	Results • Seed germination assay 3.1. Seed germination percentage 3.2. Root, shoot length and fresh weight • Biochemical assay 3.3. Total Chlorophyll content 3.4. Total Proline content	7-11
	3.5. Total MDA content	13-14
4	Discussion	
5	Conclusion	14-15
6	References	16-20

Seed priming with salicylic acid improves seed germination and seedling growth in Spinach oleracea L. under salt stress

Dissertation Report

Submitted in the partial fulfilment of the degree of MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY



By -

Bhoomika Bhatt

M.Sc. (IV semester) 2024-2025

(Enrollment No: GGV/19/3115, Roll No: 22059110)

Under the supervision of

Dr. Deepanker Yadav

Assistant Professor, Department of Botany

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR - 495009 (C.G.)

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the Dissertation report entitled "Seed priming with salicylic acid improves seed germination and seedling growth in Spinach oleracea L. under salt stress" is an authentic record of work done by Bhoomika Bhatt student of M.Sc. IV Semester in the Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, (C.G.) This is an original report and has not been previously submitted in part or full for the award of any other degree or diploma to this or any other university.

Syadav Signature of guide

Dr. Deepanker Yadav

(Assistant Professor)

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalya, Bilaspur in partial fulfillment of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Date: 12/08/2024

Place: Bilaspur (C.G.)

Prof. Devendra Kumar Patel

(HOD, Department of Botany)

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग

Department of Bottony

Guru Gleskles Vishwawidyalaya (A Central University).



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENT

S. No.	Content	Page No.
1	Introduction	1-3
2	Materials and methods 2.1. Material collection 2.2. Experimental design and treatment details 2.3. Seed sterilization 2.4. Treatment for priming 2.5. Germination of seed on petriplates 2.6. Soil collection and seed sowing 2.7. Harvesting 2.8. Physiological study 2.8.1. Germination percentage 2.8.2. Root and shoot length 2.9. Biochemical assay 2.9.1. Estimation of chlorophyll and carotenoids 2.9.2. Estimation of proline 2.9.3. Estimation of malondialdehyde (MDA)	4-9
3	2.10. Data analysis Results 3.1. Seed germination assay 3.1.1. Seed germination percentage 3.1.2. Root and shoot length 3.2. Biochemical assay 3.2.1. Chlorophyll content 3.2.2. Carotenoid content 3.2.3. Proline content 3.2.4. MDA content	9-15
4	Discussion	16-17
5	Conclusion	18
6	Reference	19-23

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A

Dissertation on

Evaluation of Antibacterial Activity of Karela (*Momordica charantia*) dried Leaf Extract in Combination with Antibiotics Against *Escherichia coli* and *Staphylococcus aureus*.

Submitted for

Partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

M. Sc. in Botany
SUBMITTED BY

Dhananjay Kumar

Roll no. - 22059111

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03706

Under the supervision of

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor & Head



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A Central University)

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Evaluation of Antibacterial Activity of Karela (Momordica charantia) dried Leaf Extract in Combination with Antibiotics Against Escherichia coli and Staphylococcus aureus" is based on the original work done by Dhananjay Kumar who is a student of M.Sc. Botany, 4th semester, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G) India.

Further, it is also certified that the content of this work has not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by him.

Place. GGV. Bilaspur

Date 12.08.24

Dr. Devendra Kumare Potel Kumar Patel

Support of Botany
Suru Ghasina Vishwavidyalaya

अनुस्पति शास्त्र विभाग

Department of Borany

17 100 land Residence (\$150 ft ft 1), ftend of (5)

Grant manufact Visionevioystays (A Control Uses my), Foundations



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

1.	Abstract 6
2.	Literature review7-8
3.	Introduction9-10
4.	Materials and Methods11-16
5.	Results17-21
6.	Discussion
7.	Conclusion
8.	Reference26-27



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

EFFECT OF FLY ASH AMENDMENT ON MORPHOLOGICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL PARAMETER OF Zea mays L.

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfillment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

Dillip Kumar Sahu

Roll No. - 22059112

Enrollment No. - GGV/22/03707

Under the supervision of

Prof. Dr. Santosh Kumar Prajapati

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनय 2009 इ. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certifying that the dissertation entitled "Effect of Fly ash amendment on Morphological and Biochemical Parameter of Zea mays L." is based on the original work done by Dillip Kumar Sahu, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009(C.G.), under my supervision and and this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate-ship, fellowship, or any other similar title and its represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place- Bilaspur

Date-

Prof. Dr. Santosh Kumar Prajapati Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of degree of "Master of Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

Department of Botatry मुक्त मासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (चेन्द्रीय वि.सि.), विलासपुर (घ.स.) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (c.G.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENT

Contents	Page No.
List of tables	<i>i</i>
List of figures	
1. INTRODUCTION	1
2. MATERIALS & METHOD	4
3. RESULTS	. 8
4. DISCUSSION & CONCLUSION	20
5. REFERENCES	22

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

ETHNOBOTANICAL SURVEY ON MEDICINAL PLANT USED BY THE TRIBAL COMMUNITIES IN MASTURI AND BILHA BLOCK BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH, INDIA

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfillment of the degree

Of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

JAGANNATH SAHU

Roll no. - 22059113

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03708

Under the supervision of

Dr. Ramesh Kumar Ahirwar

Assistant professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certified that "Ethnobotanical survey on medicinal plant used by the tribal communities in Masturi & Bilha block Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, India" is based on the original work done by "Jagannath Sahu" (Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03708) Deapartment of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Braspuri

Date: 12/08/221

Dr. Ramesh Kumar Ahirwar Dr. Ramesh Kumer Ahirwar Assistant Brofessor Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Konig Bitasput (C.O.) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bi aspun

Date: /2/08/2024

Head of the Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) विभागाच्यक्ष Hesid

वनस्पति शास्त्र दिभाग Department of Botteny प्रस्थावास्त्र सं प्रधानम् । पुरु प्रातीदासं विकतिपालम् (देल्यूप वि.सि.), विलायस्य (द GIEV GREEKS VERNE ALIGNES (A Certal University), Suite, or the

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

PAGE NO. CONTENTS S. NO. Introduction 1. 1-3 Review of Literature 2. 3-4 Study area 3. 5-6 Methodology 4. 6-8 Result 5. 9-48 Discussion 6. 48-49 Conclusion 7. 49-50 References 8. 51-53

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Effect of exogenously applied indole-3-acetic acid in hydroponically grown maize seedlings under zinc stress

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfillment of the degree

Of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

JATEEN KUMAR BARIK

Roll no. - 22059114

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03709

Under the supervision of

Dr. Madhulika Singh

Assistant professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certifying that the dissertation entitled "Effect of exogenously applied indole-3 acetic acid in hydroponically grown maize seedlings under Zinc stress" is based on the original work done by Mr. Jateen Kumar Barik, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009(C.G.), under my supervision and and this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate-ship, fellowship, or any other similar title and its represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place- Bilaspur

Date- 8/8/24

Dr. Madhulika Singh Assistant Professor Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of degree of "Master of Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

विभागाध्यक्ष Head यनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

Department of bottary गुरा घरमीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विलासपुर (छ.स.) Guru Ghasidus Vishwaridyakiya (A Central University), Bilaspor (C

CONTENTS

- 1. INTRODUCTION
- 2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE
- 3. MATERIAL AND METHODS
- 3.1 Plant material and Growth condition
- 3.2 Estimation of morphological attributes
 - 3.2.1 Measurement of root and shoot length
 - 3.2.2 Measurement of Fresh and dry weight
 - 3.2.3 Leaf area estimation
 - 3.2.4 Relative water content
- 3.3 Biochemical studies
 - 3.3.1 Chlorophyll estimation
 - 3.3.2 Phenol Estimation
 - 3.3.3 Carbohydrate Estimation
 - 3.3.4 Estimation of Nitrate
 - 3.3.5 Estimation of Nitrite
 - 3.3.6 Estimation of Ammonium
 - 3.3.7 Estimation of Cysteine
 - 3.3.8 Estimation of Malondialdehyde
 - 3.3.9 Estimation of Hydrogen peroxide
- 4. RESULT
- 5. DISCUSSION
- 6. CONCLUSION
- 7. REFERENCES

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

PHYTOCHEMICAL ANALYSIS AND HEALTH BENEFITS OF SELECTED MEDICINAL PLANT SPECIES

Dissertation

Submitted

For the partial fulfillment of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



Submitted By
JIGYASA PRADHAN
ROLL.NO. – 22059115
Enrollment No.- GGV/19/3173

Under the supervision of

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor and head

Department of Botany

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
A (Central University)
BILASPUR – 495009 (CHHATTISGARH)

2023 - 24

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Phytochemical analysis and health benefits of selected medicinal plant species" is based on the original work done by Jigyasa Pradhan who is a student of M.Sc. Botany, 4th semester, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G) India. Further, this is also certified that the content of this work have not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by her.

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Supervisor

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/08/24

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A central university) in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of Science in botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12 | 0 8 | 2 4

Head of the Department

Head दनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

নুন গোর্ভালের বিজ্ঞানিতালয় (ইন্টোর নি.বি.), বিভাগের (হ.স.) Gura (middes Visiowarianasya (A Central University), Frieder ((C.S.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Contents

Page.No.
ABSTRACT01
1 <u>.INTRODUCTION</u>
1.1 Gymnema sylvestre (Retz.) R.Br. ex Sm
1.2 Moringa oleifera Lam04
1.3 Cinnamomum tamala (Buch Ham.) T.Nees & C.H.Eberm05
1.4 Piper betle L
2. OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY07
3. <u>REVIEW OF LITERATURE</u> 08
3.1 Description of some phytochemicals09
3.2 Health Benefits10
4 <u>. MATERIALS AND METHODS</u> 11
4.1 Estimation of moisture content of the leaves



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

FORMULATION AND EVALUATION OF A HERBAL SOAP

A Dissertation Report for the Fulfillment of the Degree

MASTERS OF SCIENCE IN

BOTANY

By

Kheerodini Sahu

Roll No. 22059116

Under the Supervision of

Prof. Narendra Kumar

Professor



Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.)

(A Central University)

2023-2024



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Ms. Kheerodini Sahu, a student of M.Sc. Botany, IV semester has worked on a dissertation project entitled "Formulation and Evaluation of a Herbal Soap" under the supervision of Prof. Narendra Kumar, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed the basis of any degree, associateship and any other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work on the part of candidate.

Date: 12/08/24

Place: GGV, Bilaspur Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in

partial fulfillment of requirements of degree of Master of Science in Botany

Date: |2/08/24

Place: GGV, Bilaspur

Department of Botany

मुख प्रतिशास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.) विलासपुर (६ GUTU GERSHOOS VISHWANDYSLEYS (A Central University), Billion

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2008 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS	
List of Tables	,
List of Figures	i
Abstract	ii
	iii
1. Introduction	01
	•
2. Review of Literature	03
3. Material and Methods	15.
or manufacture and releases	12
4. Results	21
5. Discussion	25
6. Conclusion	26
7 Defenses	
7. Reference	27

ANTAGONIST EFFECT OF TRICHODERMA ISOLATE AND IMPACT OF VAM FUNGI ON SEEDLING GROWTH

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfilment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



By

MAKUNDA BEHERA

Roll no- 22059117

Under the supervision of

PROF. SUSHIL KUMAR SHAHI

Professor

BOTANY OF DEPARTMENT GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR (C.G.) 2024



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certified that dissertation entitled "Antagonist effect of Trichoderma Isolate and impact of VAM fungi on seedling growth", is based on original work done by Makunda Behera (Enrolment No. – GGV/22/03711) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G. and this has not previously formed the basic of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12th Aug, 2024

Prof. S. K. Shahi

Department of Bolaschahi
Prof. Susay Bilaschil aboratory
Bio-resource Professionary
Bio-resource Professionary
Bio-resource Professionary
Bio-resource Professionary

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009 India

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish him all the success in his carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12th Aug 2024

Head of the department Botany of Department GGV, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

मुस वासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विकार का वि Guru Ghasides Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (अ.व.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

Page No.

1.INTRODUCTION		
1.INTRODUCTION	1	
3. MATERIALS AND METHOD		
3.1. Materials	6	
3.2. Methods	6	
3.2.1. Collection of soil Sample	6	
3.2.2. Isolation of Trichoderma from collected and in the second	6	
THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O		
3.2.5. Comparison of isolate <i>Trichoderma</i>	8	
3.2.6. Isolation of VAM fungi from collected soil sample	8	
3.2.7. Effect of VAM on Seed germination	8	
mai of Maize Seed Bermination		
4. RESULT	9	
4.1. Result of collected soil sample	10	
4.2. Result of <i>Trichoderma</i> isolation	10	
4.3. Microscopic result of <i>Trichoderma</i>	11	
4.4. Antagonist effect of isolate <i>Trichoderma</i>	11	
4.5. A comparative study of isolate <i>Trichoderma</i> with BPRL <i>Trichoderma</i>	12	
4.6. Result of VAM spore isolation	17	
4.7. Comparative Growth effect with control <i>Maize</i> plant	19	
4.8. Association with <i>Maize</i> root	19	
-15C033ION		
	24	
7. REFERENCE	24	

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A PROJECT REPORT

"Studies of Physico-chemical status of anthropogenically influenced ponds in GGV campus and its effect on eutrophication"

A Dissertation report submitted for partial fulfillment of the requirement for the Award of Degree of

MASTERS OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR

(C.G.)

(A Central University)



Session: 2022-24

By

Manisha Mahana

M.Sc. IV semester Roll No. 22059118 Enrollment No. (GGV/22/03712)

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF

Dr. Madhulika Singh Assistant Professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY SCHOOL OF LIFE SCIENCE GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR (C.G.)



(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certifying that the dissertation entitled "Studies of Physico-chemical status of anthropogenically influenced ponds in GGV campus and its effect on eutrophication" is based on the original work done by Ms. Manisha Mahana, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009(C.G.), under my supervision and andthishasnot previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate-ship, fellowship, or any other similar title and its representatively an independent work of the candidate.

Place- Bilaspur

Date- 12/08/24

Dr. Madhulika Singh Assistant Professor Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Forwardedtothecontrollerofexamination, GuruGhasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspurin partial fulfilment of degreeof "Masterof Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12 | 05 | 2 |

Dr. Devendre Kumar Patel

Department Batana

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

Page No.

1.	Introduction	1-4
	Review of Literature	
	Materials and methods	
	3.1 Study area	7-11
	3.2 Sample collection	
	3.2.1 Collection of water sample from pond	
	3.2.2 Collection of sediment sample from pond	
	3.3 Measurements	
	3.3.1 Determination of DO (Dissolved Oxygen) and BOD (Biologica	al
	Oxygen Demand) in the pond water sample	13-14
	3.3.2 Determination Of BOD	14
	3 3 3 Determination of Chloride content in the pond water sample	14
	3 3 4 Determination of Phosphate level in the pond water sample	14-15
	2.2.5 Determination of Nitrate level in pond water sample	15
	2.2.6 Determination of alkaline phosphatase (ALP) activity test	10
	3.4 Statistical Analysis	16
, D.	ılts17	-20
4. Rest	Discussion	21-23
5.	Discussion	24
6. Con	clusion	25-31
7	Reference	

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A

Dissertation on

PHYTOCHEMICAL SCREENING OF LEAFY VEGETABLES CONSUMED IN SARANGARH (C.G.) AND THEIR HEALTH BENEFITS

Submitted for

Partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY

SUBMITTED BY

MEENA JAISWAL

Roll no. - 22059119

Enrollment no. - GGV/19/3233

Under the supervision of

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor & Head



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A Central University)

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनय 2009 इ. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "PHYTOCHEMICAL SCREENING OF LEAFY VEGETABLE CONSUMED IN SARANGARH (C.G.) AND THEIR HEALTH BENEFITS" is based on the original work done by Meena jaiswal who is a student of M.Sc. Botany, 4th semester, Guru GhasidasVishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G) India. Further, this is also certified that the content of this work has not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by her.

Oniversity), Bliaspur (C.G) in	ndia. Further, this is also certified that the content of this
work has not been submitted	or published for the award of any degree diploma or any
other similar degree and repre	esents entirely independent work done by her.
Place:	Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel
Date:	Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel Supervision Supervision Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)
	r of examination Guru GhasidasVishwavidyalaya (A fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of
	Que 12.08.24
Place:	Head of the Department
Place:	Head of the Department
8000	Head of the Department विभागाध्यक्ष Head
	Head of the Department विभागाध्यक्ष Head सक्त्यते शास्त्र विभाग
Place: Date:	Head of the Department विभागाध्यस



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

Contents	Page no.
ABSTRACT	,
1. INTRODUCTION	1.
2. OBJECTIVE	3.
3. LITERATURE REVIEW	4.
3.1 Phytochemicals	5.
3.2 Health benefits	6.
4. MATERIALS AND METHODS	12.
4.1 Study area	12.
4.2 Collection and extraction	13.
4.3 Phytochemical test	13.
5. RESULT AND DISCUSSION	15.
6. PHOTOGRAPHS	23.
7. CONCLUSION	26.
o DEFERENCES	27

STUDY OF SIDEROPHORE PRODUCING BACTERIA IN RHIZOSPHERE SOIL

DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfilment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN BOTANY



Session 2022-2024

By

MUSKAN THAKUR

Roll no- 22059120

Under the supervision of
Dr. V.N. TRIPATHI
Assistant Professor
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,
BILASPUR – 495009 (CHHATTISGARH)

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयन 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वारित कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certified that dissertation entitled "Study of siderophore producing bacteria in rhizosphere soil", is based on original work done by Muskan Thakur (Enrollment No.-GGV/22/03713) Department of Botany, Guru GhasidasVishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G. and this has not previously formed the basis of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represents entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 2-08-24

Dr. V. N. Tripathi Assistant Professor (Supervisor)

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish her all the success in her carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12-08-24

Prof. D.K. Patel Head, Botany Department GGV, Bilaspur

> বিশানাঘের Hoad হন্তানি গাড়ে বিশান

Department of Botany गुरु प्राथिताय विश्वविद्यालय (केल्क्ट्रेस कि.कि.), विस्तर पर Gurt Gasklas Vishiyakiyakiya (A Cookal University), है जन्



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

	Line Co
	List of figures
	List of table
	Abstract vi Key words vii
	Key words vii
1.	
1.	Introduction1-4
	and incline
	11 2/
4.	Conclusion and future perspective
5.	References
	LIST OF FIGURES
1.	Types of Siderophore based on presence of functional group2
2.	Collection of soil sample with site location5
3.	CAS-LB agar Plate7
4.	Soil sample with saline
5.	Mother culture plate after 24 h
6.	Study of colony morphology using pie chart
7.	CAS plate assay result after incubation16
8.	Siderophore status in isolates studied19
9.	Representative pictures of some bacterial culture for liquid assay before CAS
	treatment20
-	Bacterial culture with CAS treatment and 20 minutes incubation21
11.	Result after CAS assay of selected isolates in 96- well plate22
12.	Selected siderophore positive isolates on Mac Conkey agar plate23
13.	Estimation of Quorum Sensing signal production in siderophore producing
	isolates24
14.	Ammonia production test on selected siderophore positive isolates
10	A win production test on selected siderophore positive isolates
16	Selected siderophore producing bacteria test on Pikovskaya agar20
17	Selected siderophore producing bacteria test on Congo red agar

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

DIVERSITY OF TREE SPECIES IN BILASPUR, CHRATTISGARH

A DISSERTATION REPORT SUBMITTED

For the fulfillment of the degree

Of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

NEERAJ PATEL

Roll no. - 22059121 Enrollment no. - GGV/19/3245

Under the supervision of

Dr. ASHWINI KUMAR DIXIT

Professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A Central University)

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Diversity of Tree Species in Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh" is based on the original work done by Neeraj Patel who is a student of M.Sc. (C.G). Further, this is also certified that the content of this work has been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by him.

Dr. A.K. Dixit

Supervisor

Place: Bi aspun Date: 09/08/24

Place: Bilaspus

Date: 09/08/24

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A central university) in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Head of the Department

विभागाध्यक्ष Head यनस्पत्ति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरू चारवीदाण **विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्री**व वि.वि.), विलासपुर (१०.स.) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavkiyaleya (A Central University), Silaspur (C.S.)

CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION	••
2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE	
3. MATERIAL AND METHODS	•••
4. RESULT AND DISCUSSION	
5. CONCLUSION	
6. REFERENCES	•••••



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A DISSERTATION REPORT ON

GREEN SYNTHESIS OF NANOPARTICLE USING Cordia dichotoma G. FROST.



SUBMITTED

In partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of Master of Science in Botany

BY

Neha Gupta

(ENROLLMENT NUMBER GGV/19/3248) (ROLL NUMBER 22059122)

M.Sc. (IV SEMESTER)

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF

Dr. PREETI VERMA

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

KONI, BILASPUR-495009 (C.G)

2023-24

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयन 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वारित कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "GREEN SYNTHESIS OF NANOPARTICLE USING Cordia dichotoma G. FROST." is based in the original work done by Neha Gupta (Enroll. No. GGV/19/3248) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, and this has not previously performed the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship or any other similar title and represents entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfillment of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

DR. PREETI VERMA

Supervisor

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the Degree of Bachelor of Science in BOTANY.

Date; 12/08/24

Place: Bilaspur

Prof. D.K. PATEL

Head, Department of Botany, GGV

Department of Botany
Blaspur, Chhatuscarh विलासपुर (इ.न.)
पुरु बासीदास विकासिक्य (कर्मीय विकासपुर (इ.न.)
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

S. No.	Title	Page no.
ι,	Introduction	1-2
2.	Review of literature	3-4
3.	Material and Method	5-9
4.	Result	10-19
5.	Discussion	20-21
6.	Conclusion	22
7.	References	23-25

FORMULATION AND EVALUATION OF LIQUID BASED HERBAL HAND WASH

A Dissertation Report for the Fulfillment of the Degree

MASTER OF SCIENCE BOTANY



By NEHA SAHU

Reg. No.-GGV/19/3249, Roll. No.-22059123

Under the supervision of

PROF. NARENDRA KUMAR

Professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

(A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY) KONI, BILASPUR, C.G., INDIA

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्न्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Formulation and Evaluation of liquid based Herbal Hand wash" is an authentic record of research work carried out by Neha Sahu, a student of M.Sc. Botany IVth Semester under the supervision of Prof. Narendra Kumar, Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed the basis of any degree, associated ship work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur (Chhattisgarh)

Date 12/08/2024

Signature of the supervisor

D. Harendra Kumar

Prof. Narchyra Kumar

Gury Ghandes Vistorial VC.

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of requirements of degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date; 12 |04 | 2024

Prof. D. K. Patel

Head of Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Bilaspur

Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु धातीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.यि.), विलासपुर (छ.र । Guru Ghosidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (७.८)

CONTENTS

List of Figures

List of Tables

Abstract

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Review of literature
- 3. Material and methods
- 4. Result
- 5. Discussion
- 6. Conclusion
- 7. Reference

"ETHNOBOTANICAL SURVEY OF MEDICINAL PLANTS USED BY THE BAIGA TRIBE IN TAKHATPUR BLOCK, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH"

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

A DISSERTATION REPORT

Submitted For the partial fulfillment of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN BOTANY



By

NIRUPAMA PADHAN

Enroll. No.-GGV/22/03715

Roll No-22059125

Under the supervision of

Dr. Ramesh Kumar Ahirwar

Assistant Professor

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR (C.G)

(SESSION- 2022-24)

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयन 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वारित कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Certificate

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "Ethnobotanical survey of medicinal plants used by the Baiga tribe in Takhatpur block, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh is based on original work done by Nirupama Padhan (Enrollment no. GGV/22/03715) Department of botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed the basis of the award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.2024

Supervisor

Dr. Ramesh Kumer Ahinwar Dr. Radesidek Profestion war Department of Botany Gusu Ghasinea Vahesinovalisya

Department of Botany

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08-2024

Prof. D.K Patel

Head of Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G)

বিশানক্ষম Head বদন্দলি ফাদ্ৰ বিশান Department of Botany

नुष्ण पानीदान विकामियानम् (चे द्वीव से ह्यः) , विनानपुर (स.च.) Gara Lares Les Visharandanya, A.Carwa Urrensiya, Shaspur (C.S.)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

N.	CHAPTER	PAGE NUMBER
	INTRODUCTION	01-02
	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	03
	STUDY AREA	04
	MAP OF STUDY AREA	05
5.	METHODOLOGY	06
6.	RESULT	08-47
7.	TABLE	48-50
8.	GRAPH	51-52
9.	PHOTO PLATE	53-54
	DISCUSSION	55
10.	CONCLUSION	56
11.		57-59
12.	REFERENCE	

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

BIOPROSPECTION POTENTIAL OF PERICARP OF CITRUS SINENSIS EOS NANOEMULSION AGAINST FRUIT SPOILAGE PATHOGEN

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfilment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



By

NOVEL PRADHAN

Roll no- 22059126

Under the supervision of

PROF. SUSHIL KUMAR SHAHI

Professor

BOTANY OF DEPARTMENT GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR (C.G.) 2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनम २००७ क्र. २५ के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certified that dissertation entitled "BIOPROSPECTION POTENTIAL OF PERICARP OF CITRUS SINENSIS EOs NANOEMULSION AGAINST FRUIT SPOILAGE PATHOGEN", is based on original work done by Novel Pradhan (Enrolment No. GGV/22/03716) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G. and this has not previously formed the basic of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Department of the State of the

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish him all the success in his carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Head of the Department Botany of Department GGV, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष Head रमस्मिति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Boisany कुछ बासीवास गिवाविवास्म (केन्द्रीय वि.धि.), विस्तस्तुर (छ.ग.) Guni Guardius Vishwandyalsya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर – 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

	OITE
LINTRODUCTION	1
2.REVIEW OF LITERATURE	3
3.MATERIALS AND METHODS	6
3.1 Materials	6
3.2. Methods 3.2.1. Collection and isolation of fungal pathogen from Mangifera indica fruits 3.2.2. Collection of pericarp of Citrus sinensis and Extraction of EOs	6 6 7
3.2.3. Characterization of EOs 3.2.3.1. Gas chromatography- mass spectrometry (GC/MS)	8 8
3.2.4. Preparation of Pericarp of Citrus sinensis EOs Nanoemulsion (PCs)	NE) 8
3.2.5. Characterization of PCsNE 3.2.5.1. Dynamic light scattering 3.2.5.2. Zeta potential measurements 3.2.5.3. Fourier-transform infrared spectroscopy (FTIR) analysis 3.2.6. Antifungal Activity of PCsNEs	8 8 8 9 9
3.2.6.1. Well diffusion method	10
4.RESULT 4.1. Gas chromatography- mass spectrometry (GC/MS) of EOs	10 11
4.2. Characterization of PCsNE	12
4.3. FTIR analysis of PCsNE	15
5.DISCUSSION	17
6.CONCLUSION	18
REFERENCE	

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A

Dissertation on

MEDICINAL PLANTS DISTRIBUTION IN PATNAGARH BLOCK, ODISHA

Submitted for

Partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY

SUBMITTED BY

OMKAR BEHERA

Roll no. - 22059127

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03717

Under the supervision of

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor & Head



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A Central University)

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

Department of Botany

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "MEDICINAL PLANTS DISTRIBUTION IN PATNAGARH BLOCK, ODISHA" is based on the original work done by Omkar Behera of Class M.Sc. Botany. 4th semester, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G) India. Further, this is also certified that the contents of this work have not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by him.

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)

Place: Bilaspun

Date: 12.0824

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A central university) Bilaspur (C.G.) in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.24

Head of the Department

विभागस्यवा
Head
चनव्यति प्राप्त विभाग
Department of Botany

पुरु धाराविकास विश्वभविद्यालया (वेन्सीम वि.चि.), विद्यार १० वि Geru Chacklas Vishwavkhyalaya (A Control University), १० विस्त

CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION	01
2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE	03
3. STUDY AREA	04
3. STUDY AREA	
4. MATERIALS AND METHODS	07
4. MATERIALS AND METHODS	
5. RESULTS	08
6.DISSCUSSION	53
7. CONCLUSION	53
/. CONCLUSION	
R PEFERENCES	54

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

SOME MORPHOLOGICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL PARAMETERS OF

Vigna mungo Linn.

A DISSERTATION REPORT SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfillment of the

degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

Parishmita Kandha

Roll No. - 22059128

Enrollment No. - GGV/22/03718

Under the supervision of

Prof. Dr. Santosh Kumar Prajapati

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certifying that the dissertation entitled "Effect Of Fly Ash As Soll Amendment On Some Morphological And Blochemical Parameters Of Vigna mungo Linn." is based on the original work done by Parishmita Kandha, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009(C.G.), under my supervision and and this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate-ship, fellowship, or any other similar title and its represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place-Bilaspur

Date- 12.08 2024

Prof. Dr. Santosh Kumar Prajapati

Dr. SantpatulkerPrejBpatiy Professor Guru Ghasidament brootsby laya Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of degree of "Master of Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08. 2024

Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

The register of the register o



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Conrtent

	S.NO	Chapter	Page No.
	1.	Introduction	1-2
	2.	Literature Survey	3-4
	3.	Materials and methodology	5-12
L	4.	Result	13-18
-	5.	Discussion	19
-	6.	Conclusion	20
	7	references	21
		*	and the contract of the contra

IMPACT OF ARTIFICIAL LIGHT ON PRODUCTIVITY OF AQUATIC SYSTEM

A dissertation report
Submitted for the partial fulfillment of the degree of
Masters of Science in Botany



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR

(A Central University)

BY: Poonam Dwivedi

M.Sc. (IV semester)

(Enrollment no. GGV/22/03719)

Roll no.- 22059129

UNDER SUPERVISION OF

DR. SANTOSH KUMAR PRAJAPATI

PROFESSOR

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

BILASPUR (C.G., 495009)

2023-2024

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISWAVIDYALAYA

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certify that dissertation entitled "THE IMPACT OF ARTIFICIAL LIGHT ON PRODUCTIVITY OF AQUATIC SYSTEM". Submitted to Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this had not previously formed the basis of award of any degree, masters, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 5.08.2014

Dr. S.K. PRAJAPAT

(Project Supervisor)

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur C.G.

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 5.08.2024

Dr. D.K. PATEL

Head of the department

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur C.G.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Introduction	6
2. Literature review	9
3. Methodology	12
4. Result \ Discussion	15
5. Conclusion	20
6. References	21

A DISSERTATION REPORT ON

"GREEN SYNTHESIS OF NANOFERTILIZER USING Allium cepa"



Submitted

In partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY

BY

POONAM KHANDEKAR

Enrollment No. - GGV/19/3280, Roll No. - 22059130

IV Semester

Under the supervision of

Dr. PREETI VERMA

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY, GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

BILASPUR- 495009 (C.G)

2023-2024



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Green synthesis of nanofertilizer using Allium cepa" is an authentic record of work done by POONAM KHANDEKAR, student of M.Sc. Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G) and this is not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associateship, fellowship or any other similar title and it represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Dr. PREETI VERMA

(PROJECT SUPERVISOR)

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of requirement of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur (C.G)

Date:

Prof. D.K.PATEL

HEAD OF BOTANY DEPARTMENT

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G)

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विलास वर्ष Guru Girasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Phise.



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

S. No.	CONTENTS	PAGE NO.
1	INTRODUCTION	1-2
2.	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	3-4
3.	MATERIALS AND METHOD	5-9
4.	RESULT	10-20
5.	DISCUSSION	21-22
6.	CONCLUSION	23
7.	REFERENCES	24-26

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A

Dissertation on

ASSESSMENT OF MEDICINAL PLANTS DIVERSITY AND THEIR THERAPEUTIC POTENTIALS IN THE BHEDEN RIVER BASIN, JHARSUGUDA DISTRICT, ODISHA

Submitted

For the partial fulfilment of the award of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY

Submitted by

PRACHISMITA SAHU

Roll No.-22059131

Enrolment No.- GGV/22/03720

Under the Supervision of

DR. DEVENDRA KUMAR PATEL

Professor and Head



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

BILASPUR- 495009 (C.G.)

2022-24

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्न्रेय विश्वविद्याल अधिनम 2009 इ. 25 के अंतर्क स्थापित केन्न्रेय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "Assessment of Medicinal Plants Diversity and Their Therapeutic Potentials in the Bheden River Basin, Jharsuguda District,

Odisha" is based on the original work done by Prachismita Sahu who is a student of M.Sc. Botany, 4th semester, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.) India. Further, this is also certified that the content of this work has not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by her.

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel
Supervisor
Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 13/08/2024

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A central university) in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of Science in botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 13/08/2024

Head of the Department

विभागाय्यस Head बनस्यति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

पुरा धारीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.चि.), विलास र (छ त.) Guru Ghasidis Vishwavidyabya (A Central University) निःडक्. (१०.०)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

Contents	Page No.
INTRODUCTION	1-4
OBJECTIVES OF STUDY	5
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
METHODOLOGY	11
Study Area	11-13
Data Collection	14
RESULTS	15-37
DISCUSSIONS	45-46
CONCLUSIONS	47
REFERENCES	48-51
	INTRODUCTION OBJECTIVES OF STUDY REVIEW OF LITERATURE METHODOLOGY Study Area Data Collection RESULTS DISCUSSIONS CONCLUSIONS

Comprehensive Analysis of EPS Extraction, composition, and impact of various surfaces on Rhodococcus equi Biofilm

Dissertation report

Submitted

For the partial fulfilment of the degree

of ·

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN BOTANY



By PRASHANTA SATPATHY

Roll no- 22059132

Under the supervision of

Dr. V.N. Tripathi

Assistant Professor

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

BILASPUR – 495009 (CHATTISGARH) 2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled" Comprehensive Analysis of EPS Extraction, composition, and impact of various surfaces on Rhodococcus equi Biofilm", is based on original work done by Prashanta Satpathy (Enrolment No. - GGV/22/03721) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G. and this has not previously formed the basic of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12-08-2024

N. Tripathi

(Supervisor)

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish him all the success in his carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12 - 08 - 2024

Head, Botany Department

GGV, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष

Head इनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany ाण प्राक्तीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय दि.वि.), विलायपुर (त out is Strasidas Vishwavidyaloya (A Central University) Research



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENT

List of Tables	
List of Tables List of Figures	vi
List of Figures	vi
Abstract	vii
Key words 1. INTRODUCTION	vii
2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE	1
3. MATERIALS ANDMETHOD	5
4. RESULT	
5. DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSION	
6. REFERENCES	

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Effect of glycine betaine on physio-morphological attributes of eggplant seedlings under cadmium stress."

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfillment of the degree

Of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY

PRATIBHA

Roll no. - 22059133

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03722

Under the supervision of

Dr. Madhulika Singh

Assistant professor

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certifying that the dissertation entitled "Effect of glycine betaine on physiomorphological attributes of eggplant seedlings under cadmium stress" is based on the original work done by Ms. Pratibha, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009(C.G.), under my supervision and and this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate-ship, fellowship, or any other similar title and its represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place- Bilaspur

Date- 818/24

Dr. Madhulika Singh Assistant Professor Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of degree of "Master of Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

मुख घासीदाल विश्वविधालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विळासपुर (छ.ग.) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Biaspur (0.6.)

CONTENTS

- 1. INTRODUCTION
- 2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE
- 3. MATERIAL AND METHODS
- 3.1 Plant material and Growth condition
- 3.2 Experimental setup
 - 3.2.1 Cd and glycine betaine (GB) treatment
 - 3.2.2 Estimation of growth attributes and photosynthetic pigments
 - 3.2.3 Germination percentage
 - 3.2.4 Fresh weight
 - 3.2.5 Dry weight
 - 3.2.6 Measurement of root and shoot length
 - 3.2.7 Leaf area
 - 3.2.8 Relative water content
- 3.3 Biochemical studies
 - 3.3.1 Chlorophyll estimation
 - 3.3.2 Protein Estimation
 - 3.3.3 Phenol Estimation
 - 3.3.4 Estimation of Hydrogen peroxide
 - 3.3.5 Estimation of Malondialdehyde
- 4. RESULT
- 5. DISCUSSION
- 6. CONCLUSION
- 7. REFERENCES

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

ETHNOBOTANICAL STUDY OF MEDICINAL PLANTS USED BY TRIBES OF MAINPAT, SURGUJA, CHHATTISGARH

Dissertation Report

Submitted

For the partial fulfillment of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN BOTANY



By

RAKESH KERKETTA

ROLL.NO-22059134

2023-24

Under the supervision of

Prof. Dr. Sushil Kumar Shahi

Department of Botany

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR-495009 (CHHATTISGARH)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2008 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्न्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation work entitled "ETHNOBOTANICAL STUDY OF MEDICINAL PLANTS USED BY TRIBES OF MAINPAT, SURGUJA, CHHATTISGARH" is an authentic record of work done by Rakesh Kerketta, student of M.Sc. Botany of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya.

Date: 12/08/24

Place: Bilaspur

Signature of Student

Signature of Head of Department

Prof. Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

विभागाच्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र दिभाग Department of Bolany

गुरु वाभीवारा विश्वविद्यालय (के.ब्रीच हि.सि.), विवास व कि Guru Grusidas Vislamondyamya (A Ceraud Uniceraty), Bursipia (Signature of Supervisor

-Prof. Dr. Sushil Kumar Shahi Prof. Sushil Kumar Shahi

Bio-resource Product Research Laboratory Botany Denastment,

Guru Chasidas Vishwavidyalya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009 India



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

Contents	Page No.
List of Tables	
List of Figures	
Abstract	
1. INTRODUCTION	1
1.1 Aim & objectives	3
2. LITERATURE REVIEW	
2.1 Historical account of Mainpat	
2.2 Physiography	
2.3 Climatology	
2.4 Tribes of Mainpat & Socio-economic Status	
3. MATERIAL AND METHODS	
3.1 Area of study/survey	13
3.2 Data collection	14
3.3 Duration of work	
3.4 Data analysis	17
3.5 Miscellaneous	17
4. RESULT & DISCUSSION	19
4.1 Photographs of plant species	36
4.2 Photographs of tribes/Photographs of researcher	with informants/tribes40
5. CONCLUSION	42
5.1 Bibliography	43

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A STUDY ON PHYTOCHEMICAL ANALYSIS AND ANTIMICROBIAL POTENTIAL OF PITHECELLOBIUM DULCE

A dissertation report
Submitted
For the fulfilment of the degree
of
MASTER OF SCIENCE
IN
BOTANY



By ROJALIN DEBATA

Roll no- 22059135

Under the supervision of

Dr. MAMTA PATRA SHAHI

Assistant Professor

BOTANY OF DEPARTMENT
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
BILASPUR (C.G.) 2024



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certified that dissertation entitled "A study on phytochemical analysis and antimicrobial potential of *Pithecellobium dulce*", is based on original work done Rojalin Debata (Enrolment No. - GGV/22/03724) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G. and this has not previously formed the basic of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/Aug/24

Assistant Professor Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur (Supervisor)

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish him all the success in his carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/Aug/24

Head of the department Botany of Department GGV, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Cantral Univers



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENT

Page	No.
1. INTRODUCTION	1
2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE	4
3. MATERIALS AND METHODS	6
3.1. MATERIALS	6
3.2. METHODS	8
3.2.1. COLLECTION OF PLANT MATERIALS.	8
3.2.2. PREPARATION OF PLANT EXTRACT	9
3.3. PRELIMINARY PHYTOCHEMICAL ANALYSIS	10
3.5. ANTIFUNGAL ACTIVITY TEST OF SOLVANT EXTRACT	13 13
3.6. ANTIBACTERIAL ANALYSIS OF PITHECELLOBIUM DULCE PLANT EXTREME	14
265 WELL DIFFUSION	15
3.7. ANTIFUNGAL ANALYSIS THROUGH PITHECELLOBIUM DULCE I EAST	-
DIFFUSION	16
	18
TOTAL TOT PHYTOCHEMICAL SCREENING	18
ANTIMICROBIAL ACTIVITY	19
ANTIBACTERIAL TEST	19
ANTIFUNGAL TEST	24
5. DISSCUSION	28 30
	31



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A survey on Ethnomedicinal plants to cure the cold and flu diseases in Balasore district, Odisha, India.

Dissertation Report
Submitted
For the partial fulfilment of the degree of
MASTER OF SCIENCE
IN
BOTANY



Submitted By
SAKTIPRAGNYA DALEI
ROLL. NO. 22059136
2022-24

Under the supervision of PROF. SUSHIL KUMAR SHAHI Department of Botany

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR – 495009 (CHHATTISGARH)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (कंत्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "A survey on ethnomedicinal plants to cure the cold and flu diseases in balasore district, odisha, India" is based on the original work done by Saktipragnya Dalei, M.Sc. 4th SEM, Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Koni, Bilaspur 495009 (C.G.), under my supervision and this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or any other similar titel and it represents entirely an independent work of the part of candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.2094

Dr. Sushil Kumar Shahi Prof. Sushil Kumar Shahi Professor Bio-resource Product Research Laboratory

Deparation Of Bothy
Guru Chasidas Vishwavidyalya
Koni; Bliaspur (C.B.) 455600 India

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, (C. G.) for partial fulfillment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.2024

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor & Head

Department of Botany

G. G. V. Bilaspur, (C. G.)

विभागाध्यक्ष Head

वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

मुस चासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.सि.), विलासपुर (छ.ए.) Gura Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspia (0...)

CONTENTS

PARTICULARS	GE NO.
ABSTRACT	01
INTRODUCTION	02
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	05
STUDY SITE	06
MATERIALS AND METHOD	08
RESULTS	09
DISCUSSION	44
CONCLUSION	44
DECEMBENCE	



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A Dissertation on

ETHNORELIGIOUS PLANTS USED BY ORAM COMMUNITY OF RASRAJPUR VILLAGE, SUNDARGARH DISTRICT, ODISHA

Submitted for

Partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the Degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY

SUBMITTED BY

SAMPADA SATPATHY

Roll no. - 22059137

Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03726

Under the supervision of

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor & Head



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA (A Central University)

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the dissertation entitled "ETHNORELIGIOUS PLANTS USED BY ORAM COMMUNITY OF RASRAJPUR, SUNDARGARH DISTRICT, ODISHA" is based on the original work done by Sampada Satpathy who is a student of M.Sc. Botany, 4th semester, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University) Bilaspur (C.G) India. Further, this is also certified that the content of this work has not been submitted or published for the award of any degree diploma or any other similar degree and represents entirely independent work done by her.

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Professor

Characterists of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)

Place: Bilaspure

Date: 12.08.24

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A central university) in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of Master of Science in botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.24

Head of the Department

विभागाध्यक्ष Head दनरपति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

नुष्य प्रान्तिद्धारा विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय (कार) Guru Chasildes Vishwavidyataya (A Control Linuxistry), Балары (



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

No.	Contents	Page Number
	ABSTRACT	
	INTRODUCTION	1 - 2
2	. REVIEW OF LITERATURE	3 - 5
.1	International research	3
.2	National	3 - 4
2.3	Inside Odisha	4 - 5
3	MATERIAL & METHODS	6 - 7
3.1	Study location	6
3.2	Data collection	7
3.3	Approach & Data Collection Methodology	7
4	RESULT AND DISCUSSION	8 - 21
4.1	Medicinal value of plants	9 - 11
4.2	Religious value of plants	12 - 21
4.3	Distribution of plants all over India	27 - 28
5	CONCLUSION	30
	REFERENCES	31 - 32

Effect of modified and unmodified peanut biochar on the growth of Vigna radiata under arsenic stress

A Dissertation report submitted for the partial fulfillment of the degree of

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY

SUBMITTED BY:

SHANTIPRIYA PATRA

M.SC. 4TH SEMESTER
ENROLLMENT NO. - GGV/22/03727; ROLL NO.- 22059138

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF

DR. SUDHIR KUMAR PANDEY
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY



DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
SCHOOL OF STUDIES OF LIFESCIENCES
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
KONI, BILASPUR - 495009 (C.G)
2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनय 2009 इ. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that "Effect of modified and unmodified peanut blochar on the growth of Vigna radiata under arsenic stress" is based on the original work by Shantipriya Patra (Enrolment no: GGV/22/03727), Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other equivalent term and it epitornizes completely an independent work of the individual.

Place: Bilaspur Date: |2|8|24

Drp Sudhir Kumar Pandey
Associate Professor
Dr. Deparametri of Botany
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya
Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (GGU) in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the degree of Masters of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12-08-2024

Head of Department of Botany

पण वासीदार Guru Ghasidasi Vishwa vidyala ya म्) ouru Ghasidasi Vishwa vidyala ya म्) Bilaspur (C.G)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Contents

Topic	Page No.
Introduction	7
Review of Literature	8-9
Material and Methods	9-15
Result and Discussion	15-31
Conclusion	32
References	33-40
	Introduction Review of Literature Material and Methods Result and Discussion Conclusion

INDIGENOUS WISDOM: EXPLORING THE MEDICINAL POTENTIAL OF WILD FOOD PLANTS IN KALAHANDI'S RURAL COMMUNITIES OF ODISHA

Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY



By

SHREEYA MAHAPATRA GGV/22/03728, Roll No. 22059139 2022-2024

Under the Supervision of

Dr. A.K. Dixit

Professor, Department of Botany, G.G.V. Bilaspur (C.G)

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
BILASPUR- 405001(C.G.)

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the Project report entitled "INDIGENOUS WISDOM: EXPLORING THE MEDICINAL POTENTIAL OF WILD FOOD PLANTS IN KALAHANDI'S RURAL COMMUNITIES OF ODISHA" is an authentic record of work done by Shreeya Mahapatra (Enrollment no. – GGV/22/03728, Roll no.- 22059139) student of M.Sc. Botany in the Department of Botany of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya.

Place: Bilaspur (Chhattisgarh)

Date: 12.08. 2024

I forward the dissertation report to the respective examiners.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12.08.2024

Signature of Supervisor

Dr. A.K. Dixit Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

Head of the department

Dr. D. K. Patel

Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

पुण गर्गीशस विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विलासपुर (छ.ग.) Gura manikka Vishwavidyalaya (A Cenina University), Bilaspur (C.G.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

apter no.	Chapters	Page no
1	Introduction	1-3
2	Review of Literature	4-8
3	Research Problems	9
4	Research Objectives	10
5	Material and Methods	11-19
6	Survey Result and Analysis	20-33
7	Market growth and Potential	34-35
8	Policies Cooperation and Implementation	36-37
9	Discussion	38-40
10	Conclusion	41
11	References	42-46

A SURVEY ON USAGE OF ETHENOMEDICINAL PLANTS FOR THE TREATMENT OF COMMON COLD AND INFLUENZA BY THE RURAL RECEDENCY OF MUNGELI DISTRICT, CHHATTISGARH

A DISSERTATION REPORT

SUBMITTED

For the fulfilment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



By

SIDDHIKA KULMITRA

Roll no - 22059140

Under the supervision of

DR. DEVENDRA KUMAR PATEL

Head of department

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALYA BILASPUR (C.G.)

2024

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्थापित कंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certified that "A survey on usage of ethnomedicinal plants for the treatment of common cold and influenza by the rural residence of Mungeli district, Chhattisgarh" is based on the original work done by "Siddhika Kulmitra" (Enrolment No.-GGV/22/03729)

Department Of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Supervisor

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of Department of Botany

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel Professor

Department of Botany Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)

Forwarded to the controller of the examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfilment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Date:

Dr. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur (C.G.)

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु धासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विलासपुर (छ.व.) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilespur (೮.)



Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

INDEX

	CONTENTS	PAGE NO.
1.	INTRODUCTION	1-3
2.	OBJECTIVE	4
3.	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5
4	METHODOLOGY	6
5	STUDY AREA	7-8
6.	RESULT	9-51
7.	DISCUSSION	52
8	CONCLUSION	52
0	REFERENCES	53-54

LEAF VENATION ANALYSIS OF SOME SPECIES OF CROTALARIA L. (Leguminosae: Papilionoideae: Crotalaria)

Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of



MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY

By

SMITHIMOL. V ROLL NO. 22059141 2022-2024

Under the supervision of

DR. S. SHWETA

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR-495009 (C.G.)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2008 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्न्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "LEAF VENATION ANALYSIS OF SOME SPECIES OF CROTALARIA L. (Leguminosae: Papilionoideae: Crotalaria)" is an authentic record of work done by Smithimol. V, Student of M.Sc. Botany IV Semester of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.).

Date: 12.08.24

Place: Bilaspur

SIGNATURE OF GUIDE

DR. S. SHWETA ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु घालीदास विश्वपिदालय (चान्हाय दि वि.), विशालपा (छ.म.) Gust Chashlas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Etiasput (C.3.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

			Page No
List	of Figur	res	1
List	of Table	හ	ii
.4bst	ract		<i>III</i>
1.	Intr	roduction	1-5
2.	Mat	terial and Methods	6
3.	Res	sults	7-24
	3.1	Data of studied species	7
	3.2	Morphological features	9
	3.3	Venation analysis	12
4.	Disc	cussion	.25-27
	4.1	Leaf venation analysis	25
	4.2	Morphological feature of Crotalaria	25
	4.3	Anatomical variation in leaf venation pattern	26
5.	Con	nclusion	28-29
	Dof	ferences	30

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Page | 1

A STUDY ON PHYTOCHEMICAL ANALYSIS AND ANTIMICROBIAL POTENTTIAL OF Gmelina arborea

A Dissertation Report submitted for the partial fulfilment of the requirement of the

Award of Degree

OF

MASTER OF SCIENCEE IN BOTANY

At

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR (C.G.)



2023-2024

Supervised by:

Dr. Mamta Patra Shahi

Assistant Professor

Department of Botany

G.G.V. Bilaspur (C.G)

Submitted by:

Sonali Choudhary

M. Sc. 4th Sem

Roll No - 22059142

Enrollment No - GGV/19/3393

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "A Study on Phytochemical analysis and Antimicrobial Potential of Gmelina arborea" is based on original work done by Miss. Sonali Choudhary (M.Sc. IV Sem., Enrollment No. GGV/19/3393), Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G., and this has not previously formed the basis of the award of any degree, diploma, associateship, or any other similar title, and it represents entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 09/08/2024

Dr. Mamta Patra Shahi

Assistant Professor

GGV, Bilaspur

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish her all the success in her carrier and life.

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

Date: Prof. D. K. Pater

Head, Department of Botany

GGV, Bilaspur

विभागध्यक्ष Head वनस्थित शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

पुष्ण व्यक्तीदास्त विश्वविद्यालक (कन्द्रीय १४.१४.), विश्वविद्यालक (उ.८.) Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University). Bilaspur (उ.८.)



1 0801-

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Index

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE NO.
1	INTRODUCTION	7-8
2	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	9– 10
3	MATERIAL AND METHOD	11 – 14
4	Media Preparation	15 -16
5	Sample collection	17-18
6	Phytochemical screening	19
7	RESULT	20 - 28
8	DISCUSSION	29
9	CONCLUSION	30
10	REFERENCES	31-33

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES PREPARATION AMONG TRIBAL COMMUNITIES OF KORAPLI REGION

Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of MANTER OF SCIENCE, IN 18671 ASSY



134

SUKANTA KATUFI. GGV/22/03731, Roll No. 22059143 2022-2024

Under the Supervision of

Dr. Ashwini Kumar Dixit

Professor Department of Botany, G.G.V. Bilanpur (C.G)

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY
GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA
BILASPUR- 405001(C.G.)

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (क्रेन्नीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the Project report entitled "Ethnobotanical Practices in Alcoholic Beverages Preparation Among tribal communities of Koraput Region" is an authentic record of work done by Sukanta Katlel (Enrolment no. – GGV/22/03731, Roll no.- 22059143) student of M.Sc. Botany in the Department of Botany of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, under my supervision this has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma ,associate-ship, fellowship or any other similar title and its represents entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur (Chhattisgarh)

Date: 12/08/2024

Signature of Supervisor

Dr. A.K. Dixit Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

I forward the dissertation report to the respective examiners.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/08/2024

Head of the department

Dr. D. K. Patel

Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur, (C.G.)

विभागाध्यक्ष Head वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

uns trafferm favale**ureu (केन्द्रीय वि.धि.), विलासपुर (छ.ग.)** Co. Shapites Vishwavidyalaya (A Carirat University), Europer (६.०)

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

S.NO.	Contents	Page No
	List of Tables	i
	List of Figures	ii
	Key words	iii
1	ABSTRACT	1
2	INTRODUCTION	2
3	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5
	3.1 International	5
	3.2 National	8
	3.3 Regional	10
4	RESEARCH PROBLEM	11
	4.1 Ethnobotanical Wonders	11
	4.2 Cultural Significance of alcohol	12
	4.3 Economic Assessment of Alcohol Production	12
	4.4 Documentation and Preservation of Traditional Knowledge	12
5	RESEARCH OBJECTIVES	13
6	MATERIAL AND METHODS	15
_		15
	5.1 Study Location 5.2 Data Collection	17
-	5.3 Approach and Data Collection Methodology	17
7	SURVEY RESULT AND ANALYSIS	25
		25
	7.1 Types of Alcoholic Beverages	25
	7.2 Alcoholic Juice	29
	7.3 Fermented Alcoholic Beverages	33
	7.4 Distilled Alcoholic Beverages	36
	7.5 Cultural Significance of Alcoholic Beverages	38
_	7.6 Economic Impact on Society	44
	DISCUSION	48
9 (CONCLUSION AND SUGGESTION	50
0 1	REFERENCES	30

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Dynamics of Floral Nectar Production: A case study of Helicteres isora L.



Dissertation Report Submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of



MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY By

SUKRIT DAS

ROLL NO. 22059144 2022-2024

Under the supervision of

DR. S. SHWETA

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR-495009 (C.G.)

गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (क्रेन्नेय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्न्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "Dynamics of Floral Nectar Production: A case study of Helicteres isora L." is an authentic record of work done by Sukrit Das, Student of M.Sc. Botany IV Semester of Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G.).

Date: 12/08/2024

Place: Bilaspur

SIGNATURE OF GUIDE DR. S. SHWETA ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

SIGNATURE OF H.O.D PROF. DEVENDRA KUMAR PATEL

> विभागास्यक्ष Head

बनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु पार्शीदास विश्वविद्यालय (वेल्ट्टीय वि.वि.), विस्तरीपुर (च.न.) Guru Ginasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.G.)



Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

_			Page No.
List	of Figur	res	i-ii
		es	
1.	Inti	roduction	1-4
2.	Ma	terial and Methods	5-7
	2.1	Study sites	
	2.2	Study design	5
	2.3	Statistical analysis	6
3.	Res	ults	8-18
	3.1	Morphology of Helicteres isora	
	3.2	Anatomy of floral nectary	
	3.3	Nectar composition	
	3.4	Faunal diversity	15
	3.5	Correlation of flower color change, faunal diversity and EFN secretion.	18
4.	Disc	cussion	20-25
	4.1	Morphology of flower and floral nectaries	20
	4.2	Anatomical variations of green flower nectary and red flower	nectary21
	4.3	Faunal diversity and the adaptive role of FN	21
	4.4	Physiology of nectar secretion	22
	4.5	Correlation between Flower morphology, EFNs secretion	
	0.000	and faunal diversity	23
5.	Con	clusion	25
6.	Ref	erences	26-28



Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

Aquatic acidification and its effect on productivity

A dissertation report submitted for the partial fulfilment of the degree of the master of science in botany



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

(A Central University) by

TANUPRIYA

M.Sc. (IV Semester)

Enrollment no.-GGV/22/03732

Roll no.-22059145

Under the supervision of

Dr. S.K. PRAJAPATI

Department of botany

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA KONI, BILASPUR-495009(C.G.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "AQUATIC ACIDIFICATION AND ITS EFFECFT ON PRODUCTIVITY" is based on original work done by TANUPRIYA (enrolment no. – GGV/22/03732) submitted to Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this had not previously formed the basis of award of any degree, masters, associated ship and other similar title and its represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 5 . 08 . 2024

Dr. S.K. PRAJAPAT

Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur C.G.

Forwarded to the controller of examination Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur in partial fulfilment of the degree of the Master of science in botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 5.08.2024

Dr. D.K. PATEL

Head of the department

Department of botany

GGV, BILASPUR



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENT

S.NO.	CONTENT	PAGE NO.
1	INTRODUCTION	7
2	MATERIAL AND METHOD	10
3	RESULT	13
4	DISCUSSION	17
5	CONCLUSION	18
5	REFERENCES	19

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

EXPLORING ETHNOMEDICINAL PLANTS USED BY THE BAIGATRIBE IN KOTA BLOCK, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH, INDIA

A DISSERTATION REPORT SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfillment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE

IN

BOTANY



SUBMITTED BY
TARINI PRASAD DASH
Roll no. - 22059146
Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03733

Under the supervision of

DR. RAMESH KUMAR AHIRWAR

(Assistant professor)

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

BILASPUR (C.G.)

2022-2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनियम 2008 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is certified that "Exploring Ethnomedicinal plants used by the Balga tribe in Kota block, Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, India" is based on the original work done by "Mr. Tarini Prasad Dash" (Enrollment no. - GGV/22/03733) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur and this has not previously formed basis of award of any degree, diploma, associated ship and other similar title and it represent entirely an independent work of the candidate.

Place: Bilaspar

Date: 12/08/2024

Dr. Ramesh Kumar Ahirwar

Dr. Ramasia Kurner Shirwar Assistant Professor Department of Botany Guru Grissicas Warwayayaya Koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) 495009

Forwarded to the controller of examinations, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the degree of Master of Science in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/08/2024

Prof. Devendra Kumar Patel

Head of the Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

Bilaspur (C.G.)

विभागाध्यक्ष

वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Botany

गुरु प्राक्तीटास विश्वविधास्त्रथ (केन्द्रीप दि.वि.), विलातगुर (छ.ग.) Guru ser sistes Vishwawkiyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (C.O.)



Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENT

	CHAPTERS	PAGE NO.
No.		1-2
1	INTRODUCTION	3
2	REVIEW OF LITRETURE	
	STUDY AREA	4
3		5
4	MAP OF STUDY AREA	6
5	METHODOLOGY	
•	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7-42
6	RESULT	43-46
7	TABLE	
	ANALYSIS OF DATA	47-49
8	ANALISIS C. ST.	50
9	DISCUSSION	51
	CONCLUSION	31
10		52-55
11	REFERENCES	



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

Study of quorum sensing signalling genes in rhizospheric bacteria

DISSERTATION REPORT SUBMITTED

For the partial fulfilment of the degree

of

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BOTANY



BY

RITUSHA EDMON TOPPO

Roll no. 22059147

2023-2024

Under the supervision of

Dr. V.N. Tripathi

Assistant professor

GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA BILASPUR- 495009 (CHHATTISGARH) 2024

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विश्वविद्यालय अधिनयम 2009 क्र. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) $\,$

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that dissertation entitled "Study of quorum sensing signalling genes in rhizospheric bacteria", is based on original work done by Ritusha Toppo (Enrolment GGV/22/03734) Department of Botany, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur, C.G and this has not previously formed the basis of the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship and any other similar title and it represents entirely an independent work on the part of the candidate.

Place- Bilaspur

Date- 12/08/2004

Dr. V.N. Tripathi

Assistant Professor

(Supervisor)

I recommend the Project Report to be forwarded to the respective examiners for evaluation. I wish her all the success in her career and life.

Place- Bilaspur

Date- 12/8/24

Professor D.K Patel

Head, Botany Department

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष
Head
वनस्पति शास्त्र विभाग
Department of Botany

मुक्त ध्वसीदाल विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय वि.वि.), विलासपुर (छ.ग.) Ogni (Bassidis Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur (०)



Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CONTENTS

S. No.	Topic	Page No
1	Introduction	1-5
2	Materials and methods	6-13
3	Result and discussion	13-26
4	Conclusion	26-27
5	References	28-31

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

A study to understand the role of salicylic acid priming to mitigate salt stress in Vigna unguiculata L.

A Dissertation Report

Submitted For

The Partial Fulfillment of The Degree

of

Masters of Science

in

Botany



By

Virendra Deepankar

M.Sc. IV Semester

(Enrollment No. - GGV/19/3457, Roll No. - 22059148)

Under The Supervision of

Dr. Deepanker Yadav Assistant Professor Department of Botany

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Koni Bilaspur-495009



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya

(A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Virendra Deepankar student of M.Sc. (Botany) Department of Botany session 2022-2024, Roll No. 22059148 has carried out a dissertation report entitled "A study to understand the role of salicylic acid priming to mitigate salt stress in Vigna unguiculata" under the guidance of Dr. Deepanker Vadav from the Dept. of Botany, GGU Bilaspur (C.G.). This is an original work carried out by me and the report has not been submitted to any other University for the award of any degree or Diploma.

Place: Bilaspur

Date 12/08/24

Syador

Name of Supervisor Dr. Deepanker Yadav Botany Department, GGV Bilaspur

Forwarded to the controller of examination, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalya, Bilaspur in partial fulfillment of the degree of "Masters of Science" in Botany.

Place: Bilaspur

Date: 12/08/24

Head, Department of Botany GGV, Bilaspur

विभागाध्यक्ष Mosed समस्पति शास्त्र विभाग Department of Solony

To realistic Challenger (Coult 10.56.), (Congress (17.4) Constitution (Colorado) (Congress (Colorado), Colorado (Colorado)

Koni, Bilaspur - 495009 (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENT

S. No.	Content	Page No.
1.	Introduction	1-2
2.	Materials and methods	2-5
3.	Results	7-11
	3.1. Physiological studies	
	3.1.1. Seed germination percentage	
	3.1.2. Root and shoot length	
	3.2. Biochemical studies	
	3.2.1. Chlorophyll content	
	3.2.2. Total proline content	
	3.2.3. Total MDA content	
4.	Discussion	12-13
5.	Conclusion	13-14
6.	References	15-19